five keys schools and programs

Five Keys Schools and Programs

Education, Employment, Family, Recovery, and Community

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

August 19, 2021 at 4:00pm

Meeting held via teleconference

Board Members

- Tijanna Eaton
- Freya Horne
- Sunny Schwartz
- Delia Ginorio
- Paul Miyamoto

Staff Members

- Steve Good

1. Call Home Office/Non-Profit Meeting to Order & Roll Call				
The meeting was called to order by board secretary Sunny Schwartz.				
a. Roll Call /	Attendance			
Member	Present	Absent		
Delia Ginorio	✓			
Freya Horne	✓			
Sunny Schwartz	✓			
Tijanna Eaton		1		
Paul Miyamoto [^]	✓^			
ulso in attendance: State of the strength of t	t via teleconfe		taff), Khanh Phung (EdTec)	
econd: Delia Ginori ote: 3-0-0-2	0			
econd: Delia Ginori ote: 3-0-0-2 Member	Yay N	Nay Abstain	Absent	<i>4</i> ⋅08nn
econd: Delia Ginori ote: 3-0-0-2 Member Delia Ginorio	Yay N	Nay Abstain	Absent	4:08pn
econd: Delia Ginori ote: 3-0-0-2 Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne	Yay N	Nay Abstain	Absent	4:08pn
econd: Delia Ginori /ote: 3-0-0-2 Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz	Yay N	Nay Abstain		4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton	Yay N	Nay Abstain	Absent ✓	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton	Yay N	Nay Abstain	✓ ·	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R	Yay N			4:08pn
Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R teve Good, executiv - Transitional - Home Free	Yay N / / / Report // // // // Employment		ctor's Report, which included the following:	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R teve Good, executiv - Transitional - Home Free - Closed Sess	Yay N / / / / / / / / / / / / /	esented the Directin Southern California	ctor's Report, which included the following: fornia	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R teve Good, executiv - Transitional - Home Free - Closed Sess lease refer to the fu	Yay N Yay N Y Y Report Ye director, pre Employment ion (Paul Miya	esented the Directin Southern Californation joined at 4	ctor's Report, which included the following: fornia 1:35pm) nal details.	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R teve Good, executiv - Transitional - Home Free - Closed Sess	Yay N Yay N Y Y Report Ye director, pre Employment ion (Paul Miya	esented the Directin Southern Californation joined at 4	ctor's Report, which included the following: fornia 1:35pm) nal details.	4:08pn
Member Delia Ginorio Freya Horne Sunny Schwartz Tijanna Eaton Paul Miyamoto c. Director's R teve Good, executiv - Transitional - Home Free - Closed Sess	Yay N V V V Export Ye director, pre Employment ion (Paul Miya ull Director's R is items for this N nt of Home O	esented the Directin Southern Californation joined at 4	ctor's Report, which included the following: fornia 1:35pm) nal details.	4:08pn

Vote: 3-0-0-2

Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Delia Ginorio	√			
Freya Horne	✓			
Sunny Schwartz	✓			
Tijanna Eaton				
Paul Miyamoto				✓